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March 30, 1984

TO: J. Christofferson, UT
S. Frishman, TX
R. Forsythe, MS
H.-Bohlinger, LA
J. Linehan, NRC
G. Nodifie, BLM

FROM: A T. J. Taylor

SUBJECT: NOTICE OF UPCOMING MEETINGS

This notice of meetings is being sent to you 
meeting. It will be updated weekly and sent 
reflects only meetings which we are aware of;
meeting that you would like to have appear on
among us, please phone the information to Ted
the next notice can reflect that information.*
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is a result of the July 19-20
to you for your information. It
therefore, if you are aware of a
this list to facilitate planning
Taylor (614/424-5916) so that

UPCOMING MEETINGS

* April 3 - Planning meeting for next information exchanges, 2:30 p.m. in
Canyon, Texas.

April 4 - NRC/DOE meetings to discuss Siting Guidelines, Washington, D.C.

April 27 - Texas House-Senate Joint Study Committee on Hazardous Waste
Disposal Hearing, Canyon, Texas, 6-9 p.m.

Late April/Early May - Information Exchanges, Texas Panhandle, time and
place to be determined (Topic: Texas Site Identification Report).

May 5 - Information Exchange, Salt Lake City, Utah, place to be determined.
(Topics: Overview, Environment, Health and Safety, Geology, and Hydrology,
Transportation, Water Resources, Socioeconomics, Repository Engineering).

*Note: An asterisk indicates a modification since last week.
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